From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 11:25 AM

To: 'Brent Ferguson'

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2014/196 & AM2014/197 - 4 yearly review of modern awards - casual and part-time
employment - extension request

Dear Mr Ferguson,

Re: AM2014/196 & AM2014/197 - 4 yearly review of modern awards — Part-time and Casual
Employment

| refer to your email below
The Commission grants your extension until 5.00pm on Friday, 4 August 2017.
Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Brent Ferguson [mailto:Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 2 August 2017 11:03 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD

Subject: AM2014/196 & AM2014/197 - 4 yearly review of modern awards - casual and part-time
employment - extension request

Dear Associate,

| refer to the Directions set out at paragraph 902 of the Full Bench’s Decision of 5 July 2017 in
relation to the 4 yearly award review proceedings concerning casual and part-time
employment;[2017] FWCFB 3541.

As part of our response to the Directions, Ai Group is preparing written submissions in relation to
Directions 1, 2, 3 and 11. Such directions concern the common claims and the SDA prepared draft
determinations for the retail awards. We will not be in a position to complete our submissions in
relation to these matters by close of business today and accordingly request an extension until 5pm
on Friday, 4 August 2017.

Ai Group is able to provide further information in support of this request should it be required.

We appreciate the Commission’s consideration of this request.
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Regards,

Brent Ferguson
National Manager — Workplace Relations Advocacy & Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
[ ] T: 02 9466 5530

M: 0405 448 119
E: Brent.Ferquson@aigroup.com.au
WwWWw.aigroup.com.au
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